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November 19, 2010

Docket No. 03035294 License No. 47-25503-01

Heather D. Woods-Shaffer

Assistant QA/QC Manager

E. L. Robinson Engineering Company
5088 Washington Street West
Charleston, WV 25313-1536

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 03035294/2010001, E. L. ROBINSON
ENGINEERING COMPANY, CROSS LANES, WEST VIRGINIA SITE

Dear Ms. Woods-Shaffer:

On October 20-21, 2010, Betsy Ullrich and Maria Arribas-Colén of this office conducted a safety
inspection in Cross Lanes, West Virginia, of activities authorized by the above listed NRC
license. The inspection was limited to a review of the storage location in Cross Lanes,

West Virginia and records associated with the licensed program. There were no field sites
available for inspection. Additional information provided in the telephone conversations on
October 21 and November 2, 2010, between you and this office was also examined as part of
the inspection. The findings of the inspection were discussed with you at the conclusion of the
inspection on October 21, 2010. The enclosed report presents the results of this inspection.

Based on the results of this inspection, one apparent violation was identified and is being
considered for escalated enforcement. Specifically, 10 CFR 30.34(i), “Security requirements for
portable gauges,” requires licensees to use two independent physical controls that form tangible
barriers to secure portable gauges from unauthorized removal, whenever portable gauges are
not under the control and constant surveillance by the licensee. Contrary to this requirement,
our inspectors concluded that from about October 1 to October 20, 2010, E. L. Robinson
Company had two independent physical controls to prevent unauthorized removal of portable
gauges; but one of the controls was degraded. Although your gauge containers were secured
with locks, the keys to the locks were stored in a lock box inside the building, and the key to the
lock box was stored on top of the key lock box. We note that upon identification, you took
corrective actions including controlling the key to the lock box, and later moving the lock box to
another location.

Because the NRC has not made a final determination with respect to the apparent violation, a
Notice of Violation is not being issued for this inspection finding at this time. You will be advised
by separate correspondence of the results of our deliberations. No response regarding this
apparent violation is required at this time.
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In accordance with 10 CFR Part 2.390 of the NRC’s "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its
enclosure, and your response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in the
NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of the NRC’s
document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electric Reading Room).

Current NRC regulations are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov; select Nuclear
Materials; Medical, Academic, and Industrial Uses of Nuclear Material; then Regulations,
Guidance, and Communications. The current Enforcement Policy is included on the NRC's
website at www.nrc.gov; select About NRC; How We Regulate; Enforcement; then
Enforcement Policy. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government
Printing Office (GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 7:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.
EST, Monday through Friday (except Federal holidays).

Sincerely,

/RA/

Marie Miller, Chief

Security and Industrial Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Enclosure:
Inspection Report No. 030-35294/2010-001

cc:
State of West Virginia
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